

1931
 ...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...
 ...

Aug 21st 1931
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...
 ...
 ...

...
 ...
 ...

and in good factories, practically
all workers get lodging already.
The workers go out to the factories
having to find their own organization.
Factories have special
links with labor unions.
In work, we find (partly)
of building and good general
planning of things, and many
skills. The factories workers
have learnt how to work
organize in groups, where
planned but not
accomplished to work
for himself. In factories
workers find in (political)
ability to spread of working
organization in common.

It also brings
education to trade, peasant
how to read & write. This is
essential not only for
cultural development but
from / get you of how to
run a collective farm.
For this it is necessary to

know how to keep accounts,
how to make contracts etc.

The first thing for a young
man (or girl) the worker
of child must know something
about production. He has
great ideas upon production.
The children must learn
about factories, workers
factors when to involve
production.

On Children

Technical
education is now the
great matter. This was
introduced about 3 years
ago. It has great importance
to / part / fulfill citizen must
play a production.

Each school has
an agreement with a factory
or with a collective farm.
The pupil visit / factory
often / learn about production.

It gets practical experience
in hands of workers.

1000 children go
to colleges for 4 years
board life & salary and
they also bring letters to
parents. Not youngsters
they know to read and
write. They also help in
work.

This success for
example 1000 children sent
from four houses of Ghouse.
They all regard it as a
day and they helped to make
up for shortage of labor
which we have experienced
in Bombay Union. It shows
again that they were of
honorific, skilled, hard
work & care and healthy
& happy.

Library - It stands apart.

Only a peasant
accustomed leaving to read

Local work

and work. Some people of
Ghouse try to learn
Squater the
was a pioneer's crusade
against illiteracy. He personally
visited every house in
Squater and found out
who was illiterate & illiterate.
My first illiterate to show
my before danger and
bring it then and now
Squater's town which
is to illiterate.

In villages there
are cultural centers, children
gardens & libraries. When
there are many tiny villages
one central village is
made into a cultural
center.

Of course we do
not teach religion & politics.

Children's Town

It is a town pedagogy
wrote to me asking me if we

wanted to get up children's towns
where all children get their
toys. I replied to him
that I thought he was right.
The child should have relation
with his family, because
he must learn about life,
about factories, about work.
My idea was to have in
1 hour one common school
house, one whole floor
devoted to children. I have
an impression that in America
nearly all mothers work.
They also want to learn
and to go to camp. But
they are glad when they can
 devote their time to lessons
& care of children can be
taken off their hands.

We are getting up
workers universities and
Massachusetts.
I am in college now &
now in population.

Acta Societatis.

Acta Societatis
et societatis. Societatis
in rebus. Societatis
societatis. Societatis
societatis.

"Let us name of before/
Societatis in rebus
societatis. Societatis
societatis."

Acta Societatis

To all, to all, to all,
Societatis.

Improvis (work in / office
Societatis)

Write about:
Societatis in rebus.
Societatis
Societatis.

Societatis in rebus.
Societatis in rebus. Societatis in rebus.

Acta Societatis

Acta Societatis /
Societatis in rebus.
Societatis in rebus.
Societatis in rebus.
Societatis in rebus.
Societatis in rebus.

Aug 21st to evening went to
Home for Societatis. Excellent
work for the Societatis in /
Societatis.

One girl asked me
full name about evening. I
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.

Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.
Societatis. Societatis. Societatis.

21. He had left hair, which was
the original - attractive
childish girl of 2, who looked by -
the way that a girl was not
allowed to sit around under 18.
but she had had a special
permit from a doctor, because
she was pregnant.

Toys for children. Y

Pushing a Mass Political
Toy company to
revolutionary toy company
of G.K.H.

To catch up and keep
the carrying out of the plan
- industry. Picture of the
"One way - a new toy".

Picture of Gator on
State Town

The X that
is the key.

State flour shops. P
A year ago private.
healm of state saving
private trade dealing.

Conversation you say
efficiency - see above.

5. The peasant are
truly demoralized. They have
been found to lose their
collective farms, what
they want their own plots
of land they are looting
themselves with eggs and to
work for themselves. Talk
on the evenings. They work
day and night day and
night till this in hand
the work busy. He will
know not what happened.
They did not want to join
collective farm and the
one taken away to 7 weeks.

when it is paid across
and on the town. He
had tobacco, two pigs and
other shops. He owned
two hats. He called him
a kulak and had forced
him to sell everything. He
was really in the land
for them. I. K. Kolchak
nobody wants to work.

In my village I
heard that they suppressed
the Communist. (He was
a man of noble blood)
The peasants
can't kill their cows or
their pigs. They've got to
get permission from
the authorities.

My little peasant
that if they did not join
collective they would
be taken from them. They sent
hundreds of numbers of peasant
away to Kuznetsk Oblast
& Siberia.

The peasants eat
very little grain.
Of course, peasants
used to eat meat.

Restaurants

Works. I asked them if
he ate more or less meat
now than before? Rev.
"Of course less."

On the village it is bad.
They have big, very bad
a. trails factories. Not
enough raw material.

Chang & Noman

Fine paved street.
Sadovaya - trees & green
Kas expensive restaurants
with table cloths and
colored lampshades.
Greatly different.

4 pines, in cages,
small glass (bowl)
great differences.
New plantations.
Building everywhere.

Melrose is joined to be
a Lichantha because I
saw the hooves. But they
took it away from me and
they've filled it with water.
But they've given back my
right hand I now have
a beard.

Waggoner 17

Good reputation with
partly credit. Horrell
left.

Should be holding contract
with Pat.

Psychological effect of bond
truly will be great.

Unfavorable trend of
grade with mining, although
there was a sort of volcanic
trend.

Learning rapidly progress
but notes read as they hoped.

Experiment 17
H. Horrell

5-22-49

Business not for foreign connection
Dental drying turned out good
but quality. Not worth work.

See; 2 not filed out because
square rest of crown was
3 in approx. by auto / motor
to fast. Temp. Pending

Waggoner to be coming in
reputation. Tendency of
labor to be romantic. Not
and to some of labor.

That's temporary
phase. Practically no points
retail trade left in country.

But that has gone
It will be away with
that.

They've seen that
workshop must handle
conventions to work.

What else is a shortage
of things. The market for such
not worth while to produce
for people of slight ability.

There has been the
lot of quality in last 2 yrs.
The order who began with
could not buy things. But
now the sociological
shop. So that people
having food money can buy
goods at high prices.

More value for his work. Rep

was no equality of wages but
I felt that was not fair
to money.

Wages for / other
employees also.

China or vice in regard
of U.S. - all depend on each other
world wide. It is highly worth
speculating whether and / how in
last year the price of dollars
is what they are called.

Oil has gone up well.

Still had few more stored
oil producing country in world,
passed through.

Confine is other factors
- that of bank for business.

Many things are
held back in bank & bank
country. As workers fly the
American flag - as shown
on most banknotes & machines
to fly off to other parts
of the world. Money has been
working.

Export from U.S.A. in
1920 - 200, 877, 576 +
Imports to " " 716, 261.

They've just appointed
agencies - that was
last year.

They've just appointed
in industry.

The orders are now
going to be
U.S.A. to U.S.A.

They hope
Five Year Plan just - along.

China
of the other countries.
Black & white.
Love & hate +
Tensions.

Q.C. Control for

Walter's in passage. "Oh
when you're dead will it
be better."

Man showing us
building of old Russian
Town. It's much worse
now. We eat 70 times
less. ~~There~~ But worse
than before Revolution. No
planned use of space.
We only sell salt
leaving everything. Because
they get everything.

Scandal; police, well-dressed
people.
This people sit down - put out by
Aristocrat woman who she said passed
in town. There are some but
sitting down in town. She said
to man talk highly complained
to police.

Coop. Barber's shop.
Way to Collatimanti

Worse than Philadelphia
take - all dirty. Walker
forde.

Went into house.
Take ground. dirty;
walls black; broken
down - 5 living in
2 rooms. It's terrible
now. It's very hard to get
enough food for children -
my child is thin!

Scrubbed other house
under last corridor.
Pleasant woman cooking.
There are 3000 in this
house & 100 people leaving
here. We all share this one

Kitchen & bathroom were with
a heavy food & government
contaminated will be bringing
over the. Most of people in
this home are Communists.
No, the rest and a slight
betraying young & old.
We lost old beliefs in religion
by old gods live in progress
& the future. My 2 brothers
are party members, but we just
Lafayette mother believe that
she like us we get ourself.

Little child (Cory)
old story "New Deal."
Lafayette mother.

Conversation with days you
proceed efforts.
Mrs. Jones, I get
120 units a month but when
I loan case, I am forced
to pay a whole month's
salary back with I pay
12 dollars by loan, but
also we need loans all
time. I don't want to want
12 units each month and
I can't afford it, but I've
got to pay.

Restaurant
G. J. food better than you
than local?
Western. Yes.

Don't think for 1/2 part
They get very little food. They are
back country 300 families
around farm, village by district
I come from. I am from a
village.

8/24/42
Concentration with...
before, production is
could certainly be at a cheap
to hold plenty of meat, but
vegetables and milk. And it
would be cheap. However, we
to pay 10 cents for a kilo
of sausage. Before, I think
you could get for 30c.
We have by had 10 eggs
since Jan.

Now in that
place. In previous it is
knew would. And a few
months ago we would off
then they felt have been
left now. And have wanted
to give more food to people.
at Stalin said he was
went down up. Just the
quantity of industrialization. It
to that dangerous to be in
of position.
by industrial figures?
Oh, you call that figure.

You see that tree there. It's
not an apple tree, is it. But
I don't know with any
tomorrow that tree has to
give apples.

In my factory we
can't say a single thing.
No, any country is
voluntary. Voluntary, indeed
they set up a meeting. And
they have a resolution,
by doing. Who's afraid?
Nobody wants to get into
trouble. But his hand
up. If you let they'd
say. If you're afraid for
that then you're not
about. That's right.
dinner. Oh yes, a lot
have disappeared. My
went the night of tomorrow
and I'd see her a month
and about day. They've been
shortly people try and they've
got plenty in service for
opposition.

High cost like Stalin
is too hard. I should say
that only 2 to 5 population
support him.

For peasant it's even
worse than for workers.

To the bourgeoisie
do not say whole line better
than the others.

Do not let farmers
pay high / loan.

In our factory if to
be as much the matter
Communist in between us
to listen to what's say.

Was it almost
impossible to have a factory
for another. They make you
stick there.

It can't say - right
word.

Do you see that is all
on paper.

The newspapers in
Koblenz. You can't find them
Koblenz Int. Industrialization!

Industrialization! and with
worse like that:

It was five under
N.E.P. when we had
private trade. However
I say. It ought to have
private trade back again

Chemical Industry.

Reconstruction of chemical industry
in Germany in 1930s
Duisburg refinery, etc. 1930
1935 foreign dept. See 17 items

Types of measurement used.

Resurrection:

Chemical Industry

In 1930s
agreed - big board
Germany, Russia,
France, Italy, Spain

Poland, Greece, Japan

Cartilage showing how
trouble situation is about

M. Lyubimov

Commissariat of Finance

Ref. Economist

Nov. 8, 1930.

May 23, 1931

Give kindly politics

Letter, I. DebS

1930? 28 Jan.

The debt was arranged
with France as security
of 100,000,000 roubles
for reparations payment
22 May, 1922, Chudakov.

Dec. 28 Jan. 1922.

Notes of Chudakov 1921.

Glass - H & Z

Wagner & Co. 1922.

Wagner & Co. 1924

Confession.

Chap. Louis (Laurier) article in
"Foreign Affairs" 1902-1903

France - Laurier Conf. 1928
from established at
4 years.

France - Laurier Conf. 1928-9.

W. Woodruffe did not formulate
any but almost amount of
250,000,000. Official report
gave 250,000,000. He offered
250,000,000.

France - Laurier Conf. 1928-9.
9 million from old loans
and 100 billion approved at
100,000 million.

He paid 200,000,000 for
to be paid before war, which
was not paid. He states
L. represented 25% of
national resources before 1914.

He proposed to pay
60,000,000 gold francs. (L)
very important but Laurier
opposed.

but development
of France under Laurier.

of bank bonds and got 20%
on offer was just 7,000,000
as / think Laurier is to / bank
Laurier.

He is proposed to / in
a bank bond.

Got Laurier
"Laurier to Laurier"
"Laurier to Laurier".

"Laurier to Laurier"
Laurier to Laurier
with Laurier of Laurier
Laurier.

Laurier to Laurier
in Paris. Laurier to Laurier
Laurier to Laurier of Laurier
a Laurier of Laurier.

Laurier to Laurier
higher. The Laurier to Laurier
Laurier to Laurier of Laurier,
Laurier.

Get material on Hague &
L'Agence Impériale Louis
Lange's article in Foreign
Affairs. Very important.

Compt. Rendus &
Stenographique Get them
in 4. par.

2. Gold Supply.

Recapitulation des
faits de l'année.

Comité d'Administration.

as d'argent.

la dette publique de
la France.

Get this book ^{the} ^{the}

Edison; See also Comptes
rendus de l'Assemblée

Assemblée Publique, France
L'Agence Impériale de l'Est

Kobortsky: & appendices.

Read the Appendix.
Compt. Rendus.

Reclamations de la
France au sujet
responsabilité de l'acte
de l'Etat de l'Union.
de l'Est

Pages 19 22.

also in Russian.
"L'Agence Impériale"
"L'Agence Impériale"
"L'Agence Impériale"

"L'Agence Impériale"
Antony.

3. Inflation

Financial position
is strained because they
they do not have
32,000,000 dollars + 1 cent
income 4 49,000,000,000,000

Turnover of inventory has
increased.

\$3.1 per sq ft amount
for inventory.

6. Total profit

Legal Expense Aug. 26.

They're too low to make
standard of living. All
diversity & involvement
is ^{very distinct} ~~very distinct~~
of ~~the~~ ^{the} betterment of
living.

Kevin's lowest wage
to living. It's understood
and when necessary, fields
working. It is better to a
large home, but with
had left fully ~~the~~
so they had to work outside
the program.

Kevin is primarily
interested in highly paid country
state. ~~It is~~ ^{It is} ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~an~~ ^{an} ~~area~~ ^{area}
with ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}

How ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}
not justified, but they've found
fully ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}

How ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}
same ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}
delivered ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~same~~ ^{same} ~~level~~ ^{level}

Manning is now a Dept of Soc. Trade.
in P.M. with some of.

Complete absence of
organized opposition, partly
because of the centralised
policy concentration
of the unions, & skilled workers.
Plans for better housing in
coal districts.

Most of the workers
are now in P.M.

Coal - production

is now only 12.5.

They look as well, they put
up paper.

You can get any

kind of history of S. Wales
with the Specialist.

Review a book of

his plan. An agreement
but the

They want that price
for the book.

Review.

Following give
account to 7 part.

Very people speak differently.
My kind of history.
They are willing to accept an ad.
Elasticity of labor
is forcing the Govt to
accept transitional
workers.

How people really
are the only 400.

Will they be able
to transfer? That's the
But the time they will leave.

Last of coal.

Important letter.

All are now ordered down
between about 12.5. 50000.
Larger quantity, about 10
times. The book was
written as you can see it.
Indeed that 1 month is the frequency
being all the food around. The
book is not. They are short
workers & getting them. It is good
to do away with. Without any
my hope of the book will come.

Keant aij.

Ha cmar
Liquor copolla
A & copolla
Gyropping
A list of religious things
The Chinese installed

Boal Industries

420,000, 000,000 each quantity
420,000, 000,000 each

Out in plain view

500,000

Influence of obligatory
education. obligatory from
8 to 15 or 17 years old

By 3: Boal Industries
city 3 - 100

Why are we buying stone
Woods in Portland market
(about 100 yds).
What use of buying
stone? They are only pieces
of wood, looks spray
of wood, indeed!

Leaves market - green
furniture. Very long and thin, look
like a long, thin, green, it
is not.
Buy your sister's name -
name.
Don't you know what it is?
You lady is Quaker.
- that is, etc. etc. "It's all
all - fashionable all."

Girl with a picture, girl
says it's really a picture, she
is a cooperative.
The same thing you buy stone
wooden. What for of them?

The people

1. Yvette - young built,
had natural - wooden
carved. Very strong
from outside but has
a very conventional
defect.

Prof. Kaldor.

Prof. Kaldor, London, England, has

just said that you are
shall be definitely engaged
with our national development
scheme. What things there
is developing, with national
interest, the laborer, and
to reach the peasants and
also to have better cloth,
and so on.

Coopering is not
time. Could we achieve
a high price, we should
be very glad.

It is necessary
to say that Russia will
be independent & self-
sufficient. The more a
country develops, the greater
its state relation with
you.

Do we have all
we need for peaceful

relations - for strengthening
relations.

The need of
industrial goods
I think that
relations will be constant
with us better, than you
presently feel. It is
now a question of
more just policy. We
are strong in business.
We are more powerful
than you are. We are
better than a horse.
We are stronger.

Alford. How can you

take 100% from that thing
and support it.

We shall be happy to
concern ourselves with
you.

It is necessary to say
that you are that I should
say about relations with
you. We are stronger
than you are. We are
better than a horse.
We are stronger.

The masses of people
have no desire peace

49.

say people and
be it our business &
what will be a
feasible way. in my
view I would be

not obliged to
help them. I do not
think that a govern-
ment is a complete
power.

London will be forming
a committee as well as an
agency of products in city
work.

Harriet Cooper

is going to change from
grain to wheat & from
lumber to freight
from production.

Germany, Britain, suspended
the island, left quarter
of the world. - Germany.
I can see an
industry country as they
make? My research
was national from foreign
countries.

We have a common
form of national pt of
growth & pure development
in the countries. I think
I would know
that they will have to
fight from first day
of the world.

Days of intervention
along with the reality
will then always be
of the world. I think
they will have support.

The masses of people
have on their minds
47.

say people and
be it our business
what will be a
feasible way. in my
view I would be
a stable state
and be obliged to
help them. I do not
think that a year
old is a complete
possibility.

London will be forming
a group as shall and as and
steadily
group of people in city
work.
Harris looks

is going to change from
mainly to meat & fish
little from to fruit
from production.

Germany, Britain, suspended
the island, left quarter
of the year. - Germany.
I can see and
indicate country are going
make? My research
was national from foreign
countries.
We have a common
from a national pt of
view to pure development
in the countries. Britain
I would not know
that they will have to
fight from first day
of the attack.

Days of intervention.
As long as the quality
is not there, always danger.
It is hard. Leadership
they have support.

The shipping of
corn in Poland
gives opportunity of
adventures
but on the hand
we will have to
and be very difficult.

France

France made
a serious effort of
improving their political
diff. We can do without
France.

France we cannot
be a tool of policy of others.

As to those who
want to stay
working on all sides
it is a honor to
think that America will
defend itself. I think
will not be a basis of
world's relations.

It will be a part of
of France to receive what
cannot be done by France

Historians. It was
an effort that was
A.D. will live in peace
with other countries
of different systems.
If the situation
will be developed in your
internal struggle.

It is not least
of this. It will lead
America to have
peace with France. Good will
produce more at
the end of the day. I
think. I hope that
we should have
a general prosperity
but would be possible
to struggle in relation to
other.

I do not think that
you in America can prepare
a revolution
I think it will be
strong after 7 years.

Strong forces of America
will last.

Not Plastering.

The present stage
is being met
by the Tories. But
Foreign Capitalism.
M. H. has every
thing than Holtitt.

Proposed. We are busy
with worst
propaganda of world
but's low rate / propaganda
situation.

Proposed that Britain
will: means paper
supported.
British Govt
make propaganda. Who
will speak in Geneva
to make propaganda.
I do not know
evidence that we
make ~~any~~ propaganda
in your country.

Field

Committee & Committee
of English Government
members of the left
to live in London, I am
affiliated movement
that / Committee, and
in London
I am still in
responsibility to the
Committee to this time?

Committee: no
new question. It is
you would find no
members of Govt. I did
not see any other
like Committee of America
has
perhaps had a
House Bill.

For various reasons
last, Aug. 1955

1. And the boys' book
the reader
2. Development is not
possible without

Political National

Occupation necessary

3. America shall send
Russia to Berlin ^{and} Berlin

you are not more
realistic than some

of our townspeople

who think we shall
have / whole world

in our hands in

5 years.

We are now like

Spain. Without your

help develop & look

for slaves. But there

is no power which

can check us.

Intervention and

and with destruction

of Germany, Poland,

and shall not
intervene in other

countries. History

will decide which

system is better.

We are not convinced

that Soviet system

will win. You had

that on your mind
p. 15.

Kolkhoz gets
Socialist Competition
Good reports had
sprouts them -
picture of motor car
Good reports had
turtles; others a donkey

Y Ministry of Agric.

Big cities - factories
- / Colours

Picture of forest later,
of reports hanging in
U.S. of slaves being
examined by bourgeois
photo of a meeting of protest
against condemnation
reports to electric chair
y3/2/46, p. 3/4/46.

photo of white man flag,
2 articles, reports
reports being worked
by police.
Photo of negro boy
- was dead, enemy
of Capitalism.